














 

 

 

 

MEMO 

 

 

To: Miranda Fung, EDC 

From: Professor Charles Surya 

Date: 25-4-2008 

Re: LTC proposal on OBE 

 

I would like to address the issues raised regarding the LT project entitled “Employers 

survey on student learning outcomes in science, engineering and technology disciplines”.   

 

1. Clarify the scale and scope of the actual survey to be carried out in the project: 

 

It is estimated that we will survey 12 employers for each department. This will 

amount to a total of 96 employers.  However, due to the synergism among the 

different disciplines we expect substantial overlap between these employers.  Our 

estimation at this point is that our needs should be well met by surveying 50 – 60 

employers. 

 

2. State in further detail the process of carrying out the interviews and administration 

of the questionnaires: 

 

There are actually significant amount of work that needs to be done prior to the 

interviews.  First the questionnaires will be carefully designed to ensure that it will 

provide the relevant information from the employers we need for updating our 

programmes.  Secondly, we need to ensure that the questionnaires and the interview 

must be structured in such a way that departments at which the issues are being 

directed to during the interview can be identified. Thirdly, the interview will be 

conducted face to face between our project fellow and representative of the 

employer. Lastly, useful data must be effectively extracted and tabulated from the 

completed questionnaires and the interviews. 

 

Based on these design considerations, the following phases of the process can be 

identified: 

(i) Design of interview questionnaires. This needs input of experts’ ideas 

from the academic departments and from the industry. A structured 

interview framework and the actual interview form would have been 

designed. 

(ii) Pilot run of the interview questionnaires with a few selected employers so 

that potential design loopholes (e.g. ambiguity, mistakes) can be 

uncovered. 
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(iii) Actual conduction of the interview. This requires background works such 

as making appointment and delivery of background materials to the 

company employers before the interview 

(iv) Data analysis. During the interview, audio recording will be taken. After 

the interview, the audio recording will be transcribed into text and 

analyzed according to a common framework to extract relevant 

information. 

 

3. Justify the budget for one project fellow and two project associates by stating 

clearly their duties within the 18 months:   

 

 

4. Consider reducing the budget by establishing synergy among the departments 

involved: 

As discussed above, synergy among 8 departments has already been made use of in 

designing this project and in setting the budget. We have been very careful and 

conscientious in setting the budget. Any further lowering the budget will result in a 

compromise of the quality of the project. 

  

 

 

Sincerely 

 

 

_________________ 

Prof. Charles Surya 

EIE 
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